

for any year for which a certification may be made pursuant to the provisions of this section.

Approved April 20, 1961.

---

CHAPTER 745—S. F. No. 1157

*An act relating to the teachers' retirement association; amending Minnesota Statutes 1957, Sections 135.11, Subdivision 1, 135.43, Subdivision 1, as amended; 135.44, Subdivision 1, as amended.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 135.11, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

135.11 **Fund not subject to assignment or process; beneficiaries.** ~~Subdivision 1.~~ The right of a teacher to avail ~~herself~~ *himself* of the benefits of sections 135.01 to 135.13 *and 135.31 to 135.55, and acts amendatory thereof*, is a personal right only and shall not be assignable. All moneys to the credit of a teacher's account in the fund or any moneys payable to ~~her~~ *him* from the fund shall belong to the State of Minnesota until actually paid to the teacher or ~~her~~ *his* beneficiary pursuant to the provisions of sections 135.01 to 135.13 *and 135.31 to 135.55, and acts amendatory thereof*. Any assignment or attempted assignment of a teacher's interest in the fund, or of a beneficiary's interest therein, by a teacher or ~~her~~ *his* beneficiary shall be null and void and the same shall be exempt from garnishment or levy under attachment or execution and from all taxation by the State of Minnesota. Any beneficiary designated by a teacher under the terms of sections 135.01 to 135.13 *and 135.31 to 135.55, and acts amendatory thereof*, may be changed or revoked by the teacher at ~~her~~ *his* pleasure, in such manner as the board may prescribe. In case a designated beneficiary dies before the teacher designating him dies, and a new beneficiary is not designated, the teacher's estate shall be the beneficiary.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 135.43, Subdivision 1, as amended by Extra Session Laws 1959, Chapter 50, Section 8, is amended to read:

135.43 **Employer contributions, financing.** Subdivision 1. The board shall from time to time determine the

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

amount of money necessary and presently needed to meet the state's obligation as provided in sections 135.01 to 135.18 and 135.31 to 135.55, *and acts amendatory thereof*, and shall certify the amount so determined to the state auditor. In so certifying the board shall certify separately the amount required to meet the state's obligation on account of services rendered for and on behalf of the state at large and the amount required to meet the state's obligation on account of services rendered for and on behalf of the schools and institutions located outside of the cities of the first class.

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 135.44, Subdivision 1, as amended by Extra Session Laws 1959, Chapter 50, Section 10, is amended to read:

135.44 **Retirement benefit.** Subdivision 1. **Requirements as to age and service.** Any member or former member who ceases or has ceased to render teaching services either before or after July 1, 1959 in any school or institution covered by Minnesota Statutes, Sections 135.01 to 135.18 and 135.31 to 135.55, *and acts amendatory thereof*, and who has attained the age of at least 55 years with not less than ten years allowable service, or who has received credit for not less than 30 years allowable service regardless of age, is entitled upon written application to a retirement annuity.

Sec. 4. *This act takes effect upon final enactment.*

Approved April 20, 1961.

---

#### CHAPTER 746—S. F. No. 1166

*An act relating to the public employees retirement association; amending Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 353.01, Subdivision 6, as amended.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 353.01, Subdivision 6, as amended by Laws 1959, Chapter 650, Section 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 6. "Governmental subdivision" means a county, city, village, borough, town, school district within this state, or a department or unit of state government or any other public body employing any person who is a public employee by virtue of specific authorization made in section 353.01,

**Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**